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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:32 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; ASSIGNMENTS@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18

Attachments: SHD 3693P - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHD 3693P. 

 

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.  
 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 5:15 PM 

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@lkkauto.com 

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: RE: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18 

Importance: High 

 
Hi Nivitha, 

 

Please touch base with Cdge first on survey as they just send another email to us 

 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 5:09 PM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@lkkauto.com 

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 4:40 PM 

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; ''SUR'' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18 

 
Hi team 

 

TP survey 

 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:56 PM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] Re: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18 

 

Hi Kelvyna, 

 
LKK Auto Consultants. 
Thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 

Lim Tien Siong 

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 2:54:04 PM 

To: Lim Tien Siong 

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18  

  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Mr Lim 
  
  
We append the following list of our panel surveyors for survey without prejudice:- 
  
1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
2.       A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd 
3.       Priority Services 
4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 
5.       LKK Auto Consultants  
6.       JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD  
  
Please advise 
  
  
Thanks 
Kelvyna 
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From: Lim Tien Siong 

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 8:22 AM 

To: kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com 

Cc: generalClaims@sg.gaig.com 

Subject: Accident involving SHD3693P and your insured SJX7787Y dated 07.09.18  

  

Hi Kelvyna, 

  

Fyna. 

Thanks. 

  

Best Regards, 

Lim Tien Siong 

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156 

  

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

___ 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not 

the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be 

advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to 

any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 

related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to 

approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in 

any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised 

representatives of both parties. 

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the 

environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary. 

 

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M] 

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
  

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
 

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
 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


